

Dr. Pavani Gonnuri



Designation : Assistant Professor
E-Mail ID : drpavani@vrsiddhartha.ac.in
Contact at : S&H-II/101, Department of English,
 Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College,
 Kanuru, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh - 520007.

Education

Ph. D (Indian English Literature)

2020, Andhra University, Visakhapatnam

M. Phil. (Indian English Literature)

2014, Andhra University, Visakhapatnam

M.A English

2008, Sri Venkateswara University, Tirupathi

M.B.A (HR & Marketing)

2011, (Sri Venkateswara University, Tirupathi)

Experience

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
2022 – Till date	Assistant Professor	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College
2021-2022	Associate Professor	Kabridahar University, Ethiopia
2018-2021	Associate Professor	KKR & KSR Institute of Technology & Science, Guntur
2017-2018	Associate Professor	RVR J C College of Engineering, Guntur
2011-2017	Associate Professor	Rajamahendri Institute of Engineering & Technology, Rajamahendravaram
2010-2011	Assistant Professor	Priyadarshini Institute of Technology, Tirupathi

2008-2010	Assistant Professor	Hasvitha Institute of Engineering and Technology, Hyderabad
-----------	---------------------	---

Research Interests

Broad Area of Research:

Women Literature, Communication and Soft Skills, Principles of English for Specific Purpose

Honors and Awards

- Qualified APSET – 2020

Courses Taught

- Technical English and Communication Skills
- Communication Skills Lab
- English for Professionals
- Organisational Communication

Research Profile

Publications

The recent publications and research contributions can be viewed from the following URLs

Orcid ID	https://orcid.org/0000-0002-2366-338x
LinkedIn	https://in.linkedin.com/in/pavani-gonnuri-438a5a95

Invited Talks

No. of Invited Talks	01
----------------------	----

Professional Development Activities - Participations

Faculty Development and Training Programmes (at least 5 Days)	14
International / National Level Seminars	22
International / National Level Conferences	12
Workshops	17
Instructor Led / Self-Paced Courses	4
Webinars	23

(Dr. Pavani G)